
ACL Web Master <webmaster@atlantacricketleague.org>

Fwd: New Town Park - 09/17 - Sunday
1 message

ACL President <president@atlantacricketleague.org> Fri, Sep 15, 2017 at 6:53 PM
To: 'Ali Syed' via ACL Scheduling <scheduling@atlantacricketleague.org>, Atlantacricketleague Info 
<webmaster@atlantacricketleague.org>

Begin forwarded message:

From: Kirk Franz <Kirk.Franz@johnscreekga.gov>
Date: September 15, 2017 at 4:57:35 PM EDT
To: Anj Balusu <anj@ftc.bz>
Cc: "president@atlantacricketleague.org" <president@atlantacricketleague.org>
Subject: Re: New Town Park - 09/17 - Sunday

I'm out of town. You can use the field and i will put it in your account on Monday.

Kirk Franz
404-867-4981
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 15, 2017, at 2:55 PM, Anj Balusu <anj@ftc.bz<mailto:anj@ftc.bz>> wrote:

Dear Kirk

Can we rent New Town park for Sunday 09/17/17 from 8:30AM to 11:30AM?

Appreciate your help

Best
Anj
============================
Anj Balusu
General Manager
FutureTech Consultants, L.L.C
Phone: (678) 990 7777 x 403
Email: anj@ftc.bz<mailto:anj@ftc.bz>

Confidentiality Note: This e-mail, and any attachment to it, contains privileged and 
confidential information intended only for the use of the individual(s) or entity named on the 
e-mail. If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent 
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that reading it is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately return it to the 
sender and delete it from your system. Thank you.
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